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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 11:48 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Holland Park Site RO0000212

Linda recommends that Eileen Dalton at ALCO Redevelopment Agency be the contact rather than Linda’s agency. 
 

From: Gardner, Linda, CDA  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:34 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Holland Park Site RO0000212 
 
Hi Donna, 
 
I’m following up on the email below.  Please confirm that I am not a responsible party and the Notice of Responsibility 
will be corrected.  Thank you. 
 
-- Linda 
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person(s) or 
entity(ies) to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Gardner, Linda, CDA  
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Cc: Dalton, Eileen, CDA 
Subject: Holland Park Site RO0000212 
 
Hello Donna, 
 
I received in the mail today a Notice of Responsibility on this site.  Based on the definition of a responsible party on page 
1, I do not believe I should be listed as a responsible party.  Alameda County HCD has never owned or operated any 
portion of this site.   Please confirm that since my Department never owned or operated this site, I am not a responsible 
party and remove me from the responsible parties data sheet. 
 
I believe the Alameda County entity referenced on page 2 as having purchased a portion of the site in May 2008 is the 
County Redevelopment Agency.  I’ve cc’d Eileen Dalton, the Redevelopment Director.   
 
If I am incorrect or you need additional information, please let me know.  Thank you. 
 

‐ Linda 
 
Linda M. Gardner 
Housing Director 
Alameda County HCD 
224 W. Winton Ave. Room 108 
Hayward, CA 94544 
(510) 670-5939 
linda.gardner@acgov.org 
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


